
 
October 12, 2021 

 

 

Colin Murphy , Executive Director 
Children's Trust of Alachua County 
P.O. Box 5669 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
 
RE: Truth in Millage (TRIM) Certification 
 
Dear Mr. Murphy: 
 

The Department of Revenue has reviewed the millage certification documents that your taxing 

authority submitted. The Department has found no violation of the certification requirements 

in subsections 200.065(1)‐(4), (6)‐(12), (14), and (15), Florida Statutes, and therefore accepts 

the certification as meeting the stated requirements.  

 

The Department has also reviewed the maximum millage levy calculation final disclosure 
documents your taxing authority submitted. The Department’s review included documents 
relating to the millage levying processes and the total taxes levied by your principal taxing 
authority and any dependent special districts and MSTUs (for counties). Based on these 
documents, the Department has determined that your taxing authority is in compliance with 
the maximum total taxes levied requirements, and thus the maximum millage levy 
requirements, of section 200.065(5), Florida Statutes. 
 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Sue Harlan, Program Director 
Property Tax Oversight 
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